

From: [Shaler, Karen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: 6429 - EXEC, ODWMA + Lansing District - due: 9/16/15-resent
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:07:46 PM
Attachments: [RE 6429 - EXEC ODWMA WRD + Lansing - due 91515.msg](#)
Importance: High

Forwarding as requested, although, Susan had canceled this one on September 9 (see attached). I'm not sure why she sent this one back out to us. She's out this afternoon, so I'll send her an e-mail.

From: DEQFOIA
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 10:37 AM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); DEQ-RMD-FOIA; Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Cc: Bishop, Susan (DEQ); Jesko, Roxanne (DEQ); DEQ-WRD-FOIA
Subject: 6429 - EXEC, ODWMA + Lansing District - due: 9/16/15-resent
Importance: High

This FOIA request has been revised to reflect the following:

1 – **WRD** has been removed. No action necessary, unless you believe documents exist.

2 – This FOIA request has been separated into 3 separate requests, all with the same due date:

6429, 6525, 6526

I apologize for the confusion. Please call me if you have any questions.

--Susan

Susan Vorce, FOIA Coordinator
 Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6889 or 800-662-9278
deqfoia@michigan.gov

From: DEQFOIA
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 3:12 PM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); DEQ-RMD-FOIA; DEQ-WRD-FOIA; Bishop, Susan (DEQ) (BISHOPS@michigan.gov); Jesko, Roxanne (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: 6429 - EXEC, ODWMA, WRD + Lansing - due: 9/15/15

2015FOIAs			
County	DueDate	Divisions	Hyperlink
Genesee	9/16/2015	EXEC, RMD	U:\Transfer\FOIAs\2015FOIAs\6400 thru 6499\6429.pdf

--Susan

Susan Vorce, FOIA Coordinator
Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6889 or 800-662-9278
deqfoia@michigan.gov